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ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 

The construction drawings and/or Project Manual for the above referenced project are amended in the 
following particulars and in these particulars only.  All provisions of the original drawings and/or 
specifications shall remain in force, except as specifically modified or changed herein or by other 
Addenda issued by the Architect.  This Addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents of 
IFB#1-2015 /2016. 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY SEPT. 1, 2015: 

Question 1: Section 001000 – page 3/8 at the top section C. Please clarify exactly what kind of 
performance testing, inspections, and reports that are required by this paragraph? 

Response:  Section 001000, Instructions To Bidders, reference to testing, inspections, and reports is 
to alert Bidders that such requirements may be specified in individual Sections and/or on 
the Drawings. 

Testing requirements are specified on sheet C3 of the engineering plans.  Three (3) in-
place density tests per each six (6) inch lift.  Two (2) modified proctor tests, two (2) 
percent fines analysis, and two (2) lab permeability tests on the stockpiled blended 
borrow material. 

Question 2: What is the amount of funds available for this project? 

Response:  There are sufficient funds allocated to this project.  

Question 3: Do you have an estimated value for this project? If so how much? 

Response:  The probable cost is less than nine-hundred-thousand dollars. 

Question 4: Section 00800. TOC says Insurance and bond requirements under Article 11; this 
section skips from Article 10 to Article 13. Please state necessary insurance 
requirements.  

Response:  Section 008000, Supplementary General Conditions only modifies the General 
Conditions  AIA A201, therefore Articles 10 – 12 remain unchanged. The requirements 
for insurance and bond requirements are specified in Section 007000, General 
Conditions AIA A201, Article 11. 

Question 5: How long after completion of the project, will the contractor be required to maintain the 
sod? 

Response:  Please refer to Addendum 1, Item 1C below. All sod and seed is changed to a 
Hydroseed mix as specified below. The Contractor is required to maintain the Hydroseed 
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for a period of 30 consecutive calendar days following Substantial Completion 
acceptance by the owner. 

Question 6: Provide a copy of the sign in sheet for non-mandatory pre-bid meeting. 

Response:  Please see attached. 

Question 7: Are field natural grass or synthetic? 

Response:  The future playfield(s) will most likely be natural turf. 

Question 8: What is the cost estimate of project? 

Response:  Refer to the Responses to Questions 2 & 3 above.

Question 9: I was working on the bid package for the above project and the document package did 
not include a Exhibit "B", Bid Bond.  Should we use a standard AIA? 

Response:  Section 004400, Bid Bond AIA A310 was in the Project Manual and is attached for 
reference. 

DRAWINGS: 
 
CIVIL (C):  

Item No. 1C:  REFER to Civil Engineering Drawing Sheets No. C3 and C5 and CHANGE ALL 
the requirements for sod and seed to the following:  

“All disturbed areas, and areas described on the Drawings to receive sod and 
seed shall be: A Hydroseed mix which shall be Argentine Bahaya (rate 
100lb/acre) and Rye Grass (rate 100lb/13,000 SF).” 

Item No. 2C: REFER to Civil Engineering Drawing Sheets No. C3 and C5 and ADD the 
following: 

“Note that all slopes 4:1 or greater shall be stabilized utilizing Western Excelsior 
PP5-Heavy Duty RECP erosion control mat (or approved equal), and installed 
per manufacturer’s recommendations.” 

End of Addendum No. 1














	Addendum #1
	doc02514220150903064904



